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September5, 2013 

Examiner David Brooks 
Examiner Phillip Goetz 
NM Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

Re: NMOCD Case No. 15036: Application of Capstone Natural Resources LLC 
for Reinstatement of Authorization to Inject for Waterflood Project 
Operations, Eddy County, New Mexico 

Gentlemen: 

Thank you for considering this case at today's hearing. Capstone Natural 
Resources has requested that I clarify one point about their Application: Capstone 
seeks to conduct injection at rates up to a maximum of 300 barrels of water per day per 
well rather than as a total daily injection rate for the entire project. I don't believe the 
testimony we offered was precisely clear on this point. 

If additional information is required, please let me know. 

Thank you. 

Very truly yours, 

J. Scott Hall 

cc: David Ricks, Capstone Natural Resources LLC 
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